I * Conseil de la radiodiffusion et des  Canadian Radio-television and
télécommunications canadiennes  Telecommunications Commission

December 12, 2017
Sent by email: regulatory@gosfieldtel.ca

Mr. Rob Petruk,

CETO

Gosfield North Communications Co-operative Limited
128 County Rd. 34 W

Cottam, Ontario, NOR 1BO

Re: Gosfield North Communications Co-operative Limited — Request to extend service areas
of registered exempt terrestrial IPTV BDU that operates in markets with licenced BDUs.

Dear Mr. Petruk,

This is in response to the request by Gosfield North Communications Co-operative Limited
(Gosfield) to amend the service areas of its exempt terrestrial IPTV broadcasting distribution
undertaking (BDU) serving Cottam, Ontario (with secondary locations to Cottam, Ontario in
Belle River, Emeryville, Woodslee, Pleasant Park). The extended areas would include a new
main location in Caledonia, Ontario with secondary locations in Sims Locks, and York. Gosfield
is currently operating as an exempt BDU pursuant to Revised exemption order for terrestrial
broadcasting distribution undertakings serving fewer than 20,000 subscribers, Broadcasting
Regulatory Policy CRTC 2015-543 and Broadcasting Order CRTC 2015-544, 9 December 2015
(the BDU Exemption Order).

Based on the information you have provided, we have concluded that Gosfield can operate the
undertaking in question with its amended service areas pursuant to the BDU Exemption Order.
Therefore the undertaking name and locations will be added to the List of Registered Exempt

- Terrestrial BDUs that Operate in Markets with Licenced BDUs shortly.

We remind you that the onus is on the registrant to ensure that it meets all requirements set
out in the BDU Exemption Order at all times. Should any of the undertakings reach 21,000
subscribers in any two consecutive broadcasting years, it will no longer be eligible and must
apply for a licence.

Yours Sincerely,
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Doﬁna Gill,
Senior Manager,
Distribution Regulatory Policy
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